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MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Works Committe N
FROM: Mayor Sam Kooiker /2w Aeoefc,
DATE: July 29, 2014

SUBJECT: Reappointments to Standing Committee on Sustainability

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointments of Jennifer Benning, Barbara Preszler and Jay Pond to
serve an additional 3 year term on the Standing Committee on Sustainability.

See appointment details below.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Jennifer Benning Citizen 8/1/2017 voting
Jay Pond Citizen 8/1/2017 voting
Barbara A. Preszler Citizen 8/1/2017 voting

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS:
Following is the current committee membership. Term expirations are italicized.

Name Position Expiration Voting
Jennifer Benning Citizen 8/1/2014 voting

Jay Pond Citizen 8/1/2014 voting
Barbara A. Preszler Citizen 8/1/2014 voting

Eirik Heikes Citizen 8/1/2015 voting

Mike Bender Citizen 8/1/2015 Voting

Nisa Schwiesow-Kerr  Citizen 8/1/2015 Alternate #2
S. Allen Freeland Citizen 8/1/2016 voting
Eldene Henderson Citizen 8/1/2016 voting

Ken Steinken Citizen 8/1/2016 Alternate #1
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